NORTH 1/4 CORNER SECTION 30, TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 12 EAST

1)

2)

ON PAGE 563 OF THE GLO ORIGINAL FIELD NOTES IN THE DRAFTING ROOM IN THE

COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE IT STATES THAT THEY SET A LIMESTONE 21" X 15"

X 2-1'/2" FOR THE 1/4 CORNER BETWEEN SECTIONS 19 & 30-20-12.

THE GOVERNMENT SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING DISTANCES:

1) 39.81 CHAINS WEST TO THE 18” X 14” X 4-1/2” LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE
CORNER TO SECTIONS 19 & 30-20-12 ON THE WEST TOWNSHIP BOUNDARY

2) 40.00 CHAINS EAST TO THE 24” X 12”7 X 3” LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE
CORNER TO SECTIONS 19, 20, 29 & 30-20-12

R. H. EDMISTON, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1884 TO 1887, IN SURVEY NUMBER 152,

A PERMANENT SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “E” ON PAGE 152 DATED

NOVEMBER 22 & 23, 1886 ORDERED BY H. F. LAMB TO LOCATE THE LINES AND

CORNERS TO THE EAST 1/2 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 20-20-12, SAID

THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT THE SOUTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 19-20-12 ON

THIS PERMANENT SURVEY.

HIS SURVEY NOTES/DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) 2,625 EAST TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF
SECTION 20-20-12

2) 3,942’ EAST TO THE 5” X 7”7 X 14” LIMESTONE HE SET FOR THE PERMANENT
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE W1/2 OF THE SW1/4 OF SECTION 20-20-12

3) 5,259° EAST TO THE STONE HE FOUND AND HE SET DEEPER IN THE GROUND AT
THE SOUTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 20-20-12

4) 7,890° EAST TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF
SECTION 20-20-12

NORTH QUARTER CORNER 30-20-12



